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Questions & Answers

Question 1.  It states the vendor must be a certified contractor, Obviously Northgate is not 
but we align and work with contractors.  Are we able to respond to the bid?   

Answer 1 Any electrical work required to complete this project must be completed by a 
Florida licensed electrician per all applicable codes and regulations.   

Question 2  With the removal of the old generator, will the wiring etc. be able to be used or 
will that have to be completely redone?  

Answer 2  Existing wire can be reused if it compatible with sizes and lengths needed to 
complete the project with no splicing.  

Question 3 Please verify measurements of slab generator will be sitting on (LXW)?  

Answer 3  Measurements are to be determined and verified by the contractor at onsite 
Pre-Bid Meeting.  Contractor can request s site visit for measurement during 
normal business hours discussed at the pre-bid meeting.  

Question 4 Please supply measurements of current generator bolt down spacing?  

Answer 4 Measurements are to be determined and verified by the contractor at onsite 
Pre-Bid Meeting.  Contractor can request s site visit for measurement during 
normal business hours discussed at the pre-bid meeting. 

Question 5 Please clarify who is responsible for crane and rigging?  

Answer 5 Crane and rigging will be supplied by the Owner FDOT.   

Question 6  On your “sample” specification sheet there is a section for “configurable 
Options.” None of them have been selected.  Other than stating “Aluminum 
Enclosure” “Blocker Heater” and “Battery Charger” (unspecified amperage) 
elsewhere, are you expecting any other system options.   

Answer 6 Generator replacement was based off attached information.  See Exhibit A-3  

Question 7 Can we get a copy of the pre-bid meeting attendance sheet?  

Answer 7  See attached attendance sheet.  

Question 8 What is the estimated amount for this budget?  

Answer 8 There is not budgetary ceiling for this project.   



Exhibit A-3 
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